From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 11/2/2011 8:53:59 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: ZNE, Innovator Pilots, Green Communities

Thanks!

I'm very interested to highlight your DSM reorg too. So if you have a blurb, org chart, justification, or evaluation
on that effort, I'd be glad to feature it.

Sent remotely

On Nov 2, 2011, at 8:29 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

>

> Matthew --

>

> Sending this to you in a couple of chunks. Here are one-pagers for a couple of our sexier projects -- Innovator
Pilots and Green Communities. More on the way, including a broader overview. Sorry for the tardiness.

>

> yours,

>

> sid

>

>

> From: |Redacted

> Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 6:14 PM

> To: Corey, J and Redacted |
> Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Berman, Janice S;Redacted |Larson, Duane
> Subject: RE: ZNE, Innovator Pilots, Green Communities

>

> All,

>

> Here's a one-pager for Innovator Pilots.
>

> Also providing a spreadsheet that provides much more detail for the 2010 pilots that are currently underway if
you want to include it.

>
>

> And here's a one-page for Green Communities.
>
>

> Please let me know if you have any questions.
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>
> Thanks,

> Lynne
>

> (John - I don't believe you have any action on this.)
>
>

> <Innovator Pilots Q2 2011 _briefing_ Jull5 xls>
> <]P One-Pager 11 01 11.doc>
> <GC Onepager 11 01 _11.doc>
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